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Subject: RE: Approved Site Plan Mylars Filing
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Hi Liz – thank you for making us aware of this.  On behalf of the owner, we are formally requesting a
90-day time extension to file the mylars associated with the above project.  We require this
extension because we are still revising the plans per the approval comments.
 
Thanks,
 
 

Will Walter, PE 
Civil/Site Group Manager | Senior Associate

wwalter@benesch.com
direct: 860-494-4359   mobile: 860-818-1399    office: 860-633-8341

From: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 11:52 AM
To: Sarah Lufler <executive@habitatect.org>; Norm Eccleston <construction@habitatect.org>
Cc: Caroline Wells <caroline@thehousingcollective.org>; Beth Sabilia
<beth@thehousingcollective.org>; Walter, William <WWalter@benesch.com>; Levesque, Nancy
<NLevesque@benesch.com>; Anna Wynn <land.use.asst@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Approved Site Plan Mylars Filing

 
1/15/25  Good morning, All, The deadline for filing your approved site plan mylars is today.  You
may request an extension of time for an additional 90-days to file the mylars and we will add it
to the February 12, 2026 PZC meeting agenda.  But the request has to come in today before the
expiration date.  Please submit a letter or email requesting same by the close of business
today and please be aware of your deadlines going forward as it is the Applicant’s
responsibility to submit timely.  Thanks.
Liz Burdick, Director of Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3215
Email: planner@ledyardct.org
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

 

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and
caution when opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email.

 


